



TO: Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MID 21046

Regarding: FCC ID: 2A4C4-E01 Class II Permissive Change

The purpose of this Class II Permissive Change request is to add a higher gain antenna to the original certification. Original testing was performed with a 2dBi external dipole antenna. This permissive change is to a 5dBi external dipole antenna.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Jeremy Pickens'.

Name: Jeremy Pickens (Agent for EaseAlert, LLC)
SGS North America
Title: RF Lab Manager
Date: 22 March 2022